
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Sure. 

CN=Al Paonessa 111/0U=Anda/O=Andrx 

Monday, July 28, 2008 7:48 PM 

CN=Michael Cochrane/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx 

Re: control limits for bjk ct 217 

From: Michael Cochrane 
Sent: 07/28/2008 03:47 PM EDT 
To: Al Paonessa III 
Subject: Fw: control limits for bjk ct 217 

Do you want to make all the different BJK's unlimited? 

Thanks 
Mike 

----- Forwarded by Michael Cochrane/Anda/Anda/Andrx on 07/28/2008 03:46 PM----­

Norman Dodes/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx 
07/28/2008 11 :21 AM 

To 
Michael Cochrane/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 
cc 

Subject 
Fw: control limits for bjk ct 217 

Mike, 

Can you make sure that all of the BJK - Chem Rx accounts have no limits on 
controls please. 

Thanks 

Norman Dodes 
Director National Accounts, Alternate Care 
Off: (800) 331-2632 ext- 4262 
Direct: (954) 217-4262 
Cell: (954)658-4970 
Fax: (877)399-6851 
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email : Norman.Dodes@andrx.com 

----- Forwarded by Norman Dodes/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx on 07/28/2008 11 :20 AM----­

J ana Porter/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx 
07/28/2008 10:49 AM 

To 
Norman Dodes/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 
cc 

Subject 
control limits for bj k ct 21 7 

hi norman 

i need some help in getting the control limits off all their accounts: 

309160 
161553 
86465 
86474 

it became a huge issue on friday when i was gone & albany needed hydrocodone 
and couldn't get any - sara went off on anne ..... 

Jana Porter 
Senior Account Manager - ANDA 
Distribution Division 
Watson Pharmaceuticals, Inc 
(800) 331-2632 ext. 4520 
j ana. porter@andanet.com 
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